Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 4:20 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020391 Your Ref: LCH.lg/SMSL-80141.18 Accident
involving SKR1594X & SJN8028B along Joo chiat Place on 8/2/18 List of surveyors

Attachments: 21022018105948.pdf

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 February, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020391 Your Ref: LCH.lg/SMSL-80141.18 Accident involving SKR1594X & SIN8028B
along Joo chiat Place on 8/2/18 List of surveyors

Dear Catherine,

We will proceed to appoint Mohammed Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SIN
8028B.

Dear Nivitha,
FYA.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sqg]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 February, 2018 10:30 AM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020391 Your Ref: LCH.lg/SMSL-80141.18 Accident involving SKR1594X &
SIN8028B along Joo chiat Place on 8/2/18 List of surveyors

Dear Sirs,



We refer to the above matter and to your fax dated 14 February 2018.

Our client hereby nominate Mohammed Rasul nhamed in your list serial no 7 to conduct the pre-repair
survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle, SUN 8028 B is currently laying at our client’s workshop,
Siong Lee Motor, 160 Sing Ming Drive #02-07 AutoCity Singapore 575722.

Contact Person : Mr Tan / Ms Kwee Pin
Telephone :6453 1255

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail @cheonghoh.sg

On 20 Feb 2018, at 3:47 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@]onpac.com> wrote:

Dear Melody,

Please revert by tomorrow, else we will proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd to survey SIN 8028B.

Kindly advise the workshop to conduct survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 February, 2018 2:56 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020391 Your Ref: LCH.lg/SMSL-80141.18 Accident involving
SKR1594X & SIN8028B along Joo chiat Place on 8/2/18 List of surveyors

Hi Eric,

As spoken, we will revert to you by tomorrow.



Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

On Feb 19, 2018, at 12:46 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com>
wrote:

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer to our attachment and our fax on 14 February 2018.

Please advise if you are agreeable to our list of surveyors as single
joint expert and the workshop to conduct survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767
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